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Karen Sager

From: Ramona DeSalvo

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 11:33 PM
To: "patrick@rightsflow.com’

Cc: Marc Guilford; Kelly Randall

Subject: RE: Eight Mile declaration
Attachments: Resp Apple Mtn Summ J Sullivan Decl DRAFT 08-27-08.doc

linserted where | thought it best fit and another sentence to boot. They are highlighted in blue.

P.S. Marc and Kelly: This is Patrick’s declaration that is ready to print for Richard.

Ramona P. DeSalvo, Esq.

KING & BALLOW

1100 Union Street Plaza \
315 Union Street

Nashville, TN 37201

(615) 726-5432 (direct)

(615) 726-5419 (fax)

rdesalvo@kingballow.com
CONFIDENTIAL

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
original sender immediately by telephone (615) 726-5432 or by return e-mail and delete the message, along with
any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.

From: Patrick Sullivan [mailto:patrick@rightsflow.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 9:22 PM

To: Ramona DeSalvo

Cc: Richard Busch; Marc Guilford; 'Mark Levinsohn'
Subject: RE: Eight Mile declaration

Yes, this is the specific reason why they lost the Farmclub argument and the definitions help
differentiate the two types of licenses necessary for each use. Patrick

From: Ramona DeSalvo [mailto:rdesalvo@kingbaliow.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 10:14 PM

To: Patrick F. Sullivan

Cc: Richard Busch; Marc Guilford; Mark Levinsohn
Subject: Eight Mile declaration

EXHIBIT
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A “mechanical” license authorizes the mechanical reproduction and distribution of physical conﬁgurations while a
DPD license authorizes the reproduction and delivery of an ephemeral copy of the sound recording by means of a
digital transmission.

We will have to add this sentence at an appropriate spot in your declaration. Thanks.

Ramona P. DeSalvo, Esq.
KING & BALLOW

1100 Union Street Plaza
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
any attachments, from your computer, Thank you.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE IN THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION
EIGHT MILE STYLE, LLC, and MARTIN
AFFILIATED, LLC,
Plaintiffs,

Case No, 2:07-cv-13164
vs. Hon. Anna Diggs Taylor
Magistrate Judge Donald A. Scheer
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. and S
AFTERMATH RECORDS d/b/a
AFTERMATH ENTERTAINMENT

Defendant.

Howard Hertz, Esq. (P26653)
Jay G. Yasso, Esq. (P45484) j
Hertz Schram PC 1100 Uniion Street Plaza

1760 S. Telegraph Rd., Suite 300 = 315 Union Street
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302 ~ - .Nashville, TN 37201
(248) 335-5000 ¢ (615).259-3456
hhertz@hertzschram.com ~ rbusch@kingballow.com
Jjyasso@hertzschram.com. ... . ..Attorneys:for Plaintiffs
Attorneys for Plaintiff; E

state as fo}lows ] ‘
1. | Iam the Pfr:ésident and CEO of RightsFlow, LLC a music, media and
' entenainment-focusel Professional Services & Outsourced Music Licensing Company.
RightsFlow specializes in Digital Phonorecord Delivery (DPD) licensing on behalf of over 800
labels that distribute music here in the U.S. through iTunes and similar music retail distributors

such as eMusic, Rhapsody (RealNetworks), Napster, and many more. Further information about

my professional activities is set forth in the “Background and Qualifications” section of my
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August 12, 2008 Expert Report which I prepared on behalf of the plaintiffs in this action which is
attached hereto as Exhibit 1 as well as set forth in my curriculum vitae attached as Appendix B
to my report. I am over the age of 18 and competent to testify as to the matters stated herein
including matters set forth in my report.

2. Certain paragraphs of my expert report, incorporatg@;_;l_prein by reference, are

referred to and cited within Plaintiffs’ Brief in Opposition to the:Defendants Revised Motion for

Summary Judgment filed simultaneously with this Declaratibi‘ﬁ‘;.

3. Attached hereto as Exhibit 2 is a:.;sﬁihhary chart of sofe;of the proffered

“licenses” submitted by Defendants in support of tﬁé‘:ﬂf'l{evised{Motion together W1th my opinion

regarding the invalidity of those proffered documents "ast-‘p:_urported licenses for the Eminem

“licenses” must either: not be licenses at all;

Compositions under question here. Thes

not be licenses to either one of the Defendants; iply not be DPD licenses. Mechanical

licenses and DPD licens _non-exclusive licenses and,.

owners, are not traﬁsfegable or assignable inasmuch: as such licenses convey only a grant of

.'any:.:c;\'ivnér‘ship (};roperty) rights in the copyright. Thus, if the

rights (a personal right) and:

purportéd" licensee on ftyHc... proﬁ'ered. “licenses” is any party other than Defendant Aftermath

doing business: as Aﬁéﬁnath Records, a joint venture or Defendant Apple, Inc.,

Eminem Composition, but recordings of that composition have not yet been commercially

released, the “first use” of that composition must be authorized by all copyright owners,

CONFIDENTIAL
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it is likely that “first use™ compositions include any composition which was first released on an
album and made available on iTunes since the launch of iTunes in April 2003.
4. In any instance in which Defendants proffer a controlled composition clause as

the equivalent to a DPD license, that argument is invalid. Controlled compositions clauses are

explicitly not allowed for digital phonorecord deliveries (DPDs) and:thus cannot operate as a
DPD license. Further, an author or co-author of a musical composition may not license the
composition where the author or co-auther has transfer_red: his cop&ﬁght interest to a music

publisher. ‘Based upon the documents provided by Qeféndants, this appears’:r’tfo:;have happened in

virtually all instances. In these cases, the author no‘longer has the ability to licefise the works;

that ability resides with the music publisher alone. “'Ih."’t'hose instances where the musical

compositions are co-published but the exclusnve rlght to admimster the compositions has been
assigned to a third party publlsher that co-owner/co-pubhsher hkew:se has no authority to
license the musical composmons which |t no longer c‘ontrols Further, the controlled

composition clauses i upo whxch efendants rcly are in set forth in contracts between third party

an Defendant Aftermath, the joint venture, or

D-12 and Interscopé ecords, a California general partmership. Attached hereto as Exhibit 3 isa
summary chart of thé; agreements Defendants attach to the Declaration of Rand Hoffman as
Exhibits 5A through Exhibit SE which was prepared by Plaintiffs’ counsel. Even if these
controlled composition clauses could be considered licenses for DPDs, which they cannot, these

third party controlled composition clauses cannot constitute a license to either of the Defendants
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to the extent the agreement is with a party other than either Defendant since, as mentioned in
paragraph 3, such non-exclusive licenses are not t;ansferable or assignable by the licensee.

5. Defendants also submit that plaintiffs mistakenly listed musical compositions
more than once on its list of infringed compositions, being Revised Schedule 1 since “these
single compositions require only one license for their distribution,” {(Doc. No. 66-3 at 1.) This
statement is flatly erroneous. When a license is issued for a\:;mvi;_x_"s‘j_cal composition, publishers
require the licensee to be specific as to which recorded produ;;ts the.ii-. ‘compositions will appear,
and issue a separate license for each product, even xftherecordmg is the sa;n Furthermore, as

discussed more fully in Exhibit 1, my report, at pages 7-11, it'is industry practicé’that separate

licenses are issued for physical product and for DPDs. A “mechanical” license authorizes the

mechanical reproduction_and_distributidi: of physical configrations while a DPD license

authorizes the reproduction and delivery of an epheméral copy of the sound recording by means

of a_ digital transmissi )PDs are not covered in a standard mechanical license unless the

&

A license,.identifies one particular recording of the

¢ grti§t::§n a specified album, generally identified by
the “Record Number as_signed B'};"th:‘cvl_'ecord label and/or UPC number (Uniform Product Code),
Thus, fo;"‘_':example, a l'ice_ se for ﬁ:iéintiffs’ compositions “Cleaning Out My Closet” and
“Without Me must identifj :%he album and record number and/or UPC number upon which it

appears because on se does not cover all uses of a particular composition.

6. Defendants produced no licenses for “Cleaning Out My Closet” which appears on
at least two different albums in this actioﬁ, The Eminem Show and Curtain Call, each of which
such albums requires a separate physical configuration license and separate DPD licenses.

“Without Me” appears on the same two albums; however, Defendants rely upon a single
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purported “license” from Bug Music for both albums. (Doc. No. 66-3 at 2, #17 and at 4, #49.) A
review of the proffered document (Doc. No. 62, “Without Me,” License/License Request
Summary, AFT0058531-532) reveals on the face of the document, “Note; This is a summary of
information only and is not a license.” The summary also indicates that HFA does not represent
52.92% of the composition as that is controlled by non-HFA publishers on whose behalf HFA
capnot grant a license. (See Exhibit 1, Report at 9.) lmportqnfl&,”‘the summary indicates that

UMG record number

“Without Me” appears on The Eminem Show (Explicii‘ Versiéh)-}«

894932902, UPC number 609949329020, released in,M-ay 2002 which is ui

different than Curtain Call — The Hits which was’ released in Dég;mber 200s.

7. With respect to the proffered “licenses"v‘ mSectlon I (third party “licenses™) and
Section II (HFA Summary of Licenses%L?EénsevRequest Sufﬁrﬁ}iry’_’) of Exhibit 2, each such
document, even if effective as a license; whlchtheyarenot, are specifically limited to the
territory of the Unite State and in one iégth;ce, to tv}.")%United States, its territories and

possessions.

Fits iTune§ StoEe The -Applg iTunes Store shows that its music is available in 61
orldwide ranging from Argé;ltina to Viet Ngm. Attached hereto as collective Exhibit
Kingdom, France Géi"ii:nany, the latter denoted “Deutschland” at the iTunes Store. These
print-outs are repré;ﬁtative of the availability of the Eminem Compositions woﬁdwide,
including both as entire albums for sale at the price of $9.99 in the United States and individual
songs for sale at the price of 99 cents each. As my expert report states, the vast majority of

mechanical and DPD licensing outside of the US is handled directly through rights societies who
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act on behalf of all publishers within one territory, In the cases of the UK, France, and Germany,
each territory has one or more society representing mechanical and DPD rights, among other
publisher rights. Online retailers in these territories obtain licenses from the societies and pay
royalties directly into the societies, without interacting directly with the local publishers. In
order for Defendants to be legally distributing compositions in those territories, they must show
proof that proper licensing arrangements have been made with A:a}}l]g;b;fgper local societies in every
territory where Plaintiffs’ compositions are available for sale".f':' _

8. With respect to the “licenses” proffercd";in Secti;)n I of Exﬁibit 2, each such

document appears to have been prepared by.Uni’Vé_lfs'al Music- Group, is entitled"“Mechanical

License Notification and Confirmation” and sent to Ui rsal Music Publishing Group for a

Universal publisher or a Universal-admgxgifste;e_d_ publisher bﬁ?s:’apt to controlled composition

clauses between certain recording artists 5’n'd varigns:record lgbéls. These Notices cannot be

considered licenses at all; ey. lack nearly’all of the material terms that should constitute a

license, r accountings, .audits, territory specification, and term

specification, among others: these Nétices in accordance with compulsory licensing

es set forth in on 115 of the Copyright Act. With two exceptions, each Notification

proced

‘mation was ié by Todd Douglas of UMG Recordings, Inc. The other two

Notifications, ‘being Bates ;?Itél:i;mbers AFT0058592 and AFT0058695, were prepared by Leo
Ferrante on beh;lf: o UMG Recording, Inc. To the extent any such Notifications and
Confirmations were":i{ssued pursuant to recording contracts with Interscope Records, Inc.,
Interscope Records, a California General Partnership, Shady Records, Inc. Shady/Aftermath

Records, Shady/Interscope Records, Aftermath/Interscope Records or G-Units Records, such

Notifications do not constitute licenses to Defendants herein for several reasons: (1) the
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controlled composition clauses which purport to license the compositions for DPDs are
inapplicable to DPDs by statute; (2) co-authors, recording artists, producers, production
companies and labels cannot grant licenses for musical compositions they do not own or control
and Defendants have produced no documents that any of the co-authors, recording artists,
producers, production companies or labels own or control any: share of the Eminem
Compositions as issue; (3) even if a grant of a license could be fo’liﬁd, non-exclusive licenses are
not transferable or assignable without the copyright owner’s cbnsent, 'whijc;h consent has not been

produced by Defendants. In addition, where Defenidants rely upon the"ZQOS Joint Venture

Agreement with Dr. Dre as set forth in Doc."Nb.-i_'66:3, Exh_ibit 1b, pages 2:8° (“‘applied by

Aftermath JVA”), this document cannot constitute a ]icer'xse;‘pursuant to a controlled composition

clause to the extent the Eminem Compd‘é"_:"(')_nsziwere released astDPDs prior to the December 9,

2005 execution of the agreement.

Pursuant to 28 U : 746, 1 declart\alﬁ_"iider penalti‘fiof perjury that the foregoing is true

d

and correct. Executed _ i ay of August 2008 at New York City, New York.

DRAFT
Patrick Sullivan
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